
 

 

Addendum No 2 
Issued August 6, 2024 

Student Mental Health Support, RFP 24-011 
 
 

Q1.  Please clarify that the requirement is for 3 print copies AND an emailed PDF.   
A1. The response must be received in hard copy (3 printed copies) and also emailed as a pdf. 
 
Q2. What is the anticipated implementation date for this service? 
A2. December 1, 2024 
 
Q3.   What LMS do students use? 
A3.   Blackboard 

Q4. Does the Counseling Center utilize an EHR? If so, which? 
A4. Titanium Scheduler 
 
Q5. Are you seeking specific privacy and security compliance? 
A5. Must be HIPAA compliant and compliant with privacy laws in the State of Kansas. 
 
Q6. Have you previously spoken to any telehealth vendors? If so, which ones? 
A6. We have spoken with many vendors regarding this RFP, including Protocall, BetterMynd, UWill, etc. 
 
 

End of Addendum No 2. 


